Public Document Pack
Argyll and Bute Council
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid Argyll
AN
Corporate Services
Director: Nigel Stewart E\:g;BUte
COUNCIL

22 Hill Street, Dunoon, Argyll, PA23 7AP
Tel: 01369 707130 Fax: 01369 705948

28 January 2009

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the BUTE AND COWAL AREA COMMITTEE will be held in the QUEEN'S HALL,

DUNOON on WEDNESDAY, 4 FEBRUARY 2009 at 10:00 AM, which you are requested to
attend.

Nigel Stewart
Director of Corporate Services

BUSINESS
1. APOLOGIES
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
3. TRAFFIC ORDER HEARING (Pages 1 - 24)
(@) Traffic Order Hearing Procedure Note (Pages 25 - 26)

BUTE & COWAL AREA COMMITTEE

Councillor Robert Macintyre Councillor Bruce Marshall (Chair)
Councillor Alister McAlister Councillor Alex McNaughton
Councillor James McQueen Councillor Len Scoullar (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Ron Simon Councillor Isobel Strong

Councillor Dick Walsh

Contact: Shirley MacLeod, Area Corporate Services Manager



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 3

THE ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL

ROUTES €57 GLENBRANTER BACK ROAD AND Y12 SUCCOTH ROAD
(30MPH AND 20MPH SPEED LIMIT)

{AMMENDMENT) ORDER 200_

The ahove order was proposed in 2008 to provide safer routes to school {Strachur Primary School}
and local amenities {sports playing field). This was to link up the school and playing field to the
recidential areas on both sides of the AR1S, At present the route from Primary schoo!t 1o playing
fields starts in a 60mph zone, enters a40mph zone at the A815 junction, 30mph zone till just beyond
road serving Forest View and hack into 60 mph before reaching the gate to the playing field. The
proposal would start in 2 20mph, then 30mph, then 40mph and be in a 30mph at the gate.

The extent of the 30mph on the southern end of the road was determined by the dwellings both
existing and proposed effectively up to the boundary with the area controlled by Loch Lemand and
Trosscahs Nationat Park.

The extent of the order was to provide:

1. €57 30mph speed restriction from northern junction with A815in 2 sputhern direction for a
distance of some 923 metres; excluding 330 metres or thereby leading up to and including
the frontage of Strachur Primary School for which a mandatory 20mph speed restriction is
sought,

U12 extending the existing 30mph speed restriction some 336 metres initially in novth
eastern direction and then in south eastern.

[

Consultations 2 and 2 were cartied out. List of Consultees APP1
Ine. letters of support were received: i/ Strathclyde Police APP2
ii/ Strachur and District Community Councit APP3.

On advertising the Order 2no. letters of objection were received with the Consultation Period
i/ Mrs Mooney APPA
i/ Mr Mooney APPS

A meeting was set up to discuss their concerns with a representative of the Network Manager East,
Mr P Farrell. As a result of the meeting with both of the above a letier was sent out detailing the
reason for the introduction of the proposed speed limits and responses to the concerns stated on
their letters of objection.APPS

Both Mrs and Mr Mooney indicated by letter that they wished their objections to e upheld which
has resuited in this hearing being organised. APP7 and APP8 respectively.



Page 2

Argyll and Bute Council

Combhairle Earra Ghidheal agus Bhid | 908w % Argyll
Memo I <-Bute

e e COUNCH. -
Operational Services Date: 25 September 2008
To: Paul Farrell Your Ref:

Technical Officer
Bute and Cowal
Our Ref: R/T/2 (a)
From: Aileen Simpson Telephone: 4653
Service Officer
Traffic & Development

THE ARGYL.L. AND BUTE COUNCIL

(ROUTES C57 GLENBRANTER BACK ROAD AND U12 SUCCOTH ROAD)
(30MPH AND PART TIME 20MPH SPEED LIMITS)

(AMENDMENT) ORDER 200_

| enclose a public notice relative to the above.

| should be glad if you would arrange for sufficient notices to be posted in a conspicuous
manner at each end of the road and, in addition, at such other points considered to you to
be requisite for securing that adequate notice is given to persons using the road. Please
ensure that a copy of this notice is returned to me at the end of the objection period,
signed and certifying that it has been posted for the required period. A copy of form
TRO-07 is enclosed.

| am arranging for advertisement in the Dunoon Observer week endi
and would ask you to post the notices by that date.

| also enclose a copy of the Public Notice, Statement of Reasons, draft Order/Schedule
Location Plan and existing Order, which should be made available for public inspection
until 31% October 2008. Thereafter could you please confirm that they have been made
available by completing form TRO-11.

Aileen Simpson
Service Officer
Traffic & Development

Enc



Page 3

OPERATIONAL SERVICES

THE ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL
(ROUTES C57 GLENBRANTER BACK ROAD AND U12 SUCCOTH ROAD)
(30MPH AND PART TIME 20MPH SPEED LIMITS)
ORDER 200_

Argyll and Bute Council propose to make an Order introducing 30mph and
part time 20mph speed limits on that section of the C57 Glenbranter Back

Road at Strachur Primary School. At the same time the existing 30mph on
U12 Succoth Road will be extended.

Full details of these proposals, which form the proposed “THE ARGYLL AND
BUTE COUNCIL, (ROUTES C57 GLENBRANTER BACK ROAD AND U12
SUCCOTH ROAD) (30MPH AND PART TIME 20MPH SPEED LIMITS)
(AMENDMENT) ORDER 200 _", together with a copy of the existing Order,
Plan, and a Statement of Reasons for proposing to make this Traffic
Regulation Order, are available for inspection during normal office hours
Monday to Friday inclusive at the offices of:

i Operational Services, Milton House, Milton Avenue, Dunoon;
(i) Strachur Sub Post Office, Strachur, Cairndow, Argyll;
(i)  Argyll and Bute Council Offices, Kilmory, Lochgilphead, Argyll.

Any person wishing to object to the proposals should send details of the
grounds for objection in writing to the Head of Democratic Services and
Governance, Argyll and Bute Council, Kilmory, Lochgilphead, Argyll by 31
October 2008.

THE ABOVE PROPOSALS AFFECT THIS STREET
List of roads affected by proposals:

C57, Gienbranter Back Road, Strachur
UC12, Succoth Road, Strachur

Andrew R Law

Director of Operational Services
Manse Brae

I.OCHGIL.PHEAD

Argyli

PA31 8RD



Page 4

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDERS

| COUNCIL | PUBLIC NOTICE CONFIRMATION

To:  Head of Roads and Amenity Services

Title of Order: THE ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL

(ROUTES C57 GLENBRANTER BACK ROAD AND U12 SUCCOTH ROAD)
(30MPH AND PART TIME 20MPH SPEED LIMITS)
(AMENDMENT) ORDER 200_

i certify that a copy(s) of the signed attached notice(s) was/were posted and
maintained on site from until as

required by the Local Authority Traffic Orders (Procedure)(Scotland) Regulations
1999 and your memorandum dated

Signed . Dated

Area Manager

Form TRO-07



Page 5

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDERS

DISPLAY OF DOCUMENTS CONFIRMATION

Operational Services

To: Head of Roads and Amenity Services

Title of Order: THE ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL
(ROUTES C57 GLENBRANTER BACK ROAD AND U12 SUCCOTH ROAD)
(30MPH AND PART TIME 20MPH SPEED LIMITS)
(AMENDMENT) ORDER 200__

| certify that the documents detailed below were made availabie for public inspection
from until as required by the
Local Authority Traffic Orders (Procedure){Scotland) Regulations 1999.

Signed ) Dated

Copy of Public Notice

Copy of Statement of Reasons
Copy of Order, Schedule and Plan
Copy of existing Order

Form TRO-11



Page 6

OPERATIONAL SERVICES

THE ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL
(ROUTES C57 GLENBRANTER BACK ROAD AND U12 SUCCOTH ROAD)
(30MPH AND PART TIME 20MPH SPEED LIMITS)
(AMENDMENT) ORDER 200_

Argyli and Bute Council propose to make an Order introducing 30mph and
part time 20mph speed limits on that section of the C57 Glenbranter Back
Road at Strachur Primary School. At the same time the existing 30mph on
U12 Succoth Road will be extended.

Fuli details of these proposals, which form the proposed “THE ARGYLL AND
BUTE COUNCIL, (ROUTES C57 GLENBRANTER BACK ROAD AND U12
SUCCOTH ROAD) (30MPH AND PART TIME 20MPH SPEED LIMITS)
(AMENDMENT) ORDER 200_", together with a copy of the existing Order,
Plan, and a Statement of Reasons for proposing to make this Traffic
Regulation Order, are available for inspection during normal office hours
Monday to Friday inclusive at the offices of:

(i) Operational Services, Milton House, Milton Avenue, Dunoon;
(i) Strachur Sub Post Office, Strachur, Cairndow, Argyil;
(i)  Argyll and Bute Council Offices, Kilmory, Lochgilphead, Argyil.

Any person wishing to object to the proposals should send details of the
grounds for objection in writing to the Head of Democratic Services and
Governance, Argyll and Bute Counclil, Kilmory, Lochgilphead, Argyil by 31
October 2008.

Andrew R Law

Director of Operational Services
Manse Brae

LOCHGILPHEAD

Argyt

PA31 8RD



Page 7

THE ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL
(ROUTES C57 GLENBRANTER BACK ROAD AND U12 SUCCOTH ROAD)
(30MPH AND PART TIME 20MPH SPEED LIMITS)
(AMENDMENT) ORDER 200_

STATEMENT OF REASONS FOR PROPOSING TO MAKE THE ORDER

The Order is required in the interests of road safety.

Andrew R. Law

Director of Operational Services
Manse Brae

Lochgilphead

Argyll

PA31 8RD



Page 8

THE ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL
(ROUTES C57 GLENBRANTER BACK ROAD AND U412 SUCCOTH
ROAD) (30MPH AND PART TIME 20 MPH SPEED LIMITS)
(AMENDMENT) ORDER 200_

Argyil and Bute Council, in exercise of the powers conferred on them by
section 84(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended (‘the
Act’), and of all other enabling powers, and after consuitation with the
Chief Constable of Strathclyde Police in accordance with Part 1l of
Schedule 9 to the Act, and having complied with Part [l of the Local
Authorities’ Traffic Orders (Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 1999,
hereby make the following Order:

1 This Order may be cited as “The Argyll and Bute Councit (Routes
C57 Glenbranter Back Road and U12 Succoth Road) (30mph
and Part Time 20mph Speed Limits) (Amendment) Order 200_"
and shall come into operation on Monday the day of
Two Thousand and

2 The interpretation Act of 1978 shall apply for the interpretation of
this Order and all Orders revoked by this Order as it applies for
the interpretation of an Act of Parliament.

3 Subject to Article 4, no person shall drive or cause to be driven
any motor vehicle at a speed exceeding 30 mph on the length of
road specified in Schedule 1 to this Order.

4 (1) No person shall drive any motor vehicle on the length of
road specified in Schedule 2 to this Order at a speed
exceeding 20mph when such speed limit applies to that
length of road in accordance with paragraph 2 below;

(2) A 20mph speed limit applies to the length of road specified
in Schedule 2 to this Order when a 20mph speed limit is
indicated by a traffic sign displaying flashing amber lights.

5 The order specified in Schedule 3 to this Order shall have effect
subject to the amendments specified in that Schedule.

Given under the Seal of Argylli and Bute Council and signed for them
and on their behalf by Susan Mair, their Head of {egal and Protective
Services at Lochgilphead on Monday the day of Two
Thousand and .



Page 9

SCHEDULE 1
30MPH SPEED LIMIT

Length of Road in Argyll and Bute

That length of the Strachur-Glenbranter Road (Route C57) from its
junction with the Cairndow-Strachur-Toward Road (Route A815)
extending in a southerly direction for a distance of 923 metres or
thereby.

Lochgilphead: 200_

This is the Schedule 1 referred to in the foregoing Order “The Argyll
and Bute Council (Routes C57 Glenbranter Back Road and U12
Succoth Road) (30mph and Part Time 20mph Speed Limits)
(Amendment) Order 200_"

SCHEDULE 2
PART-TIME 20MPH SPEED LIMIT

Lenath of Road in Argyil and Bute

That length of the Strachur-Glenbranter Road (Route C57) adjacent
to Strachur Primary School extending from a point 202 metres or
thereby south of its junction with the Cairndow-Strachur-Toward Road
(Route A815) southwards for a distance of 300 metres or thereby.

Lochgilphead: 200_

This is the Schedule 2 referred to in the foregoing Order “The Argyll
and Buie Council (Routes C57 Glenbranter Back Road and U12
Succoth Road) (30mph and Part Time 20mph Speed Limits)
(Amendment) Order 200_"



Page 10

3
SCHEDULE 3
ORDER TO BE AMENDED
Name Of Order Extent Of Amendment
The Argyll and Bute Councit In Schedule 1, delete the

(Strachur, 30mph and 40mph
Speed Limits) Order 2002

Lochgilphead: 200_

paragraph and replace with the
following “That length of the
Succoth Road, Strachur (No.12)
extending from the extended east
kerbline of the Cairndow-Strachur-
Toward Road (A815) in an
easterly thence south easterly
direction to a point 343 metres
from the extended east kerbline of
Forest View Housing Scheme
Road (N0.43) a distance of 445
metres or thereby.”

This is the Schedule 3 referred to in the foregoing Order “The Argyll and
Bute Council (Routes C57 Glenbranter Back Road and U12 Succoth

Road) (30mph and Part Time 20mph
200"

Speed Limits) {Amendment) Order



The Argyll and Bute Council, in exercise of the powers conferred on them by sections

—— LR

Page 11

DOURD L0
FENLA L L X R e AL L

THE ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL
(STRACHUR, 30MPH AND 40MPH SPEED LIMITS)
ORDER 2002

82(2), 83(2) and &84 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (‘the Act'), and of all
other enabling powers, and after consultation with the Chief Constable of Strathclyde

Police in accordance with part Il of Schedule 9 to the Act, hereby make the following
Order:

1

4

Given under the Sea] of the Argyll-and Bute Council and signed for them and on their

This Order may be cited as “The Argyll and Bule Council (Strachur, 30mph
and 40mph Speed Limits) Order 2002 and shall come into operation on the
second day of September Two Thousand and Two.

Neo person shall drive any motor vehicle at a speed exceeding 30 mph on the
length of road specified in Schedule 1 to this Order.

No person shall drive any motor vehicle at a speed exceeding 40 mph on the
lengths of road specified in Schedule 2 to this Order.

The Order specified in Schedule 3 to this Order is hereby revoked.

behalf by Susan Mair, their Head of Legal Services at Lochgilphead on the fifteenth
day of July Two Thousand and Twao, .

.80/ 1d

26/

!
MV TTRRTTY



Page 12

Issuing Office:— Operational

Services, Manse Broe, Lochgilphead

200

proposed

Q e 30mph sipns
proposed @ @
30mph signs
(3 \
exis w 30mph P
o sign
B0 Bonsn sions S,
- - — = - =
- — - =
=
- %
s Strachurmore
@ e
Trock
proposed
20/30mph sign —
3
. v lliemeanoch
- Tom nam
- MW Muc
= %
.ll..ellllu.. lh..u..l...“..-.l e etys Tty Bre, ot Soeyrns roearves / Tip
{7,)
Sow @
" Mill Tip
Ry hﬁ
\ga. » A
L d - h
- &
F
- +
z proposed ® ®
30mph signs
& <o
Balliemeanoch
- Cottage
ol
Director of Operotionol Services THE ARGYLL AN
Andrew R Law

UTE COUNCIL
(ROUTES CS7 GLENBRANTER BACK ROAD AND
Ul SUCCOTH ROAD> (30MPH AND PART TIME
20MPH SPEED LIMITS) (AMENDMENT)> ORDER

/

D Isley Cot

Balliecur

Tonks
(cov)

LEGEND

Existing 30mph limit

Existing 40mph Llimit

Proposed 30mph limit

Proposed part time
20mph limit

owing No: 05 214

Ar

Dote: October2008

\ﬂn 1:5000




Page 13

e e b et e TN FENGE A, O DM E LAY L L., J ToRHhLe
Sl
A
VI
SCHEDULE 1 . Lns

30MPH SPEED LIMIT

Lenpth of Road in Argyll and Bute

That length of the Succoth Road, Strachur (No.12) from the extended east kerbline of
the Caimdow-Strachur-Toward Road (A815) eastward to & point 20 metres east of the
cast kerbline of Forest View Housing Scheme Road (No.43) a distance of 115 metres
or therehy.

SCHEDULE 2

!

i
40MPH SPEED LIMIT
iLe of Road in and Bute

That length of the Cairndow-Strachur-Toward Road (Route A815) at Strachur
extending from a point 50 metres south of the extended north kerbling of the UC12
Succoth Road generally northward to a poini 253 metres or thereby north of the
Strachur-St. Catherines Service Road (adjacent Creggans Hotel) T7C44 (3) a distance
of 2365 metres or thereby.

That length of the Strachur-Colintraive Road (Route A866) from the extended souih-
west kerbline of the Cairndow-Strachur-Toward Road (Route AB15) extending in a
south westerly ditection to a point 75 metres or thereby south-west of the extended
south-west kerbline of Letters Housing Scheme Road a distapice of 1600 metres or

thereby. : &
& ~
~ (R “ﬁd
SCHEDULE 3
ORDER TO BE REVOKED
Name of Qrder ‘ Extent of Amendnient
The Argyll and Bute Council The Entire Order
(A886 Strachur from A81S to Letters)
(40 mph Speed limit)
Order 1997

& %m&m “w«\

.o 19

5 %u&w Hm



i
H

L

AT

Page 14

BUOC( asudieug | syoessol] | uospjeuog

Assouis | I XNE 8MS Buiuns | eifopeqy Jsauo4 R [EMOD | UOpIOD JN
peoy

alowieg I81epA

Ajinjuyie} iS NNG 229 | MODSY 1O 134 Ysijoog
labeuey ai
Yy [oUNocn) | NonIseHU

01914 av3aH Se0IAOS W aing pue uol ieyoleld

Agioous In dTOHD0T Aiowy | swdojensq | pue [|ABly | Jepodsues ) lejg Jn
Jloe3

aue OIpAH Jabeuepy

Afinjuyey | IS gH¥y PEVd [[AB1y NvYg0 Bouues) Ysjoos Jousig

sjelsy

TIEM jeLsnpu| Jusosaln) Wwoosal

AynjJue; IS 0SS LN HIHLOW | SSnoyman yoaod ysijug
u anio
IAJOD anusAy Buuno|

Ajglaouts S SdZ M4 ONIHILS | Uapul 6F SISIOAD | UINOD W S
jed uofoeg

peocy sssuisng | uoiinquisi( odv

Afinjuyiey ) YV 2¢9 | MODSYID | Jeuin] OF X9[loy 1S iebeuep | el jeAoy
P
LORBIJOSSY

aljuan BsNoK abejnep Kejeiosg

Ainjyye} | 4ig | ZN8 82ZH3I | oBpugmen uojsy|buy jeiny |  Aempeoy | peoyayl | ealyayl
P

uope|nossy B0

soello] osnol | uodsuel] | UOEULIOJU)

Alinjuyey | 4 ONZ 8Yd | ONITHILS BlinBIN SaulsH yblei4 Syl

SINOA deag PPV SPPY YPPY EPPY ZPPY LPPY aleN




Ag‘){) i / Sy

Page 15

8lo

avo v89 uonels | uenbpesy anosay
aey y | 9eng Bupy al4 y aing ® alid | suopessdQ aey
Ajpreouis 1y | Bingsus|eH yinos 5 | Bingsusiel © [IABly | spAjpyens JO peaH uyor I
uosn }
Bia4 uswyuedaq uosnbiag
10}0 avaIH joalg uojels | puewwoyd Buioljod piaed
Ajajeouls | adsu dOHO0T Jjeuy0T 22ij0d 1S9M peoy lojoadsuj
Hed
jeucheN
sio | syoessol]
uo HenbpesH =H ]
slep uoiels yied | % puowon uoslepm
Agigouts iN $88 €80 | HOOTIVE PIO B4l jeuciieN Yoo 40J324i(] | Uoplog) JN
SHJOMIBN
98lQ | UOBOS0Id SBL)
Alinjuyie} JIS arg 9 | MOOSYIO | SilLilgiM G6 jue|d ysijoog
$3 HounoD
PP ue ebeyo) | Ajunwwo) Sa|ppid
Ajpioouis IN 7498 /J2vd | uceyens siepe] inyoeng | Aejelosg a4
uoiun
BqoIog anusn sisuie Aejsioag
Ainjusey as NvY80 teddn H00)SBA b HUn {BUOHEN ealy
A
aijuen | UBAIBSUOD puejoos
peoy ssauisng [[AB1y | UOISSIUWOD
Alinjyyiey 4 NV0 ¢Hd Hld3d uiesus|c) objy | pue yped Adjsaio4
pusig
uosp| 188104
SANOA des( PPV SPPY YPPY £PPY cPPY LPPY SwieN




P

Page 16

uoijesapa
adiysily MIIA Xe|
Ajinyyiey 4ig g6 9Zvi yinog SuspleiN | Hueqeag / USHoog
e
m.___mh SR jleysiep
oo AAQIC) | BalY [BMOD aonig
Alaouis | unoD | X8 £2vd uooun(] suUoNS 19|0IA 2 aing Jeyn | ofjounc)
Lo}
ybne u
NOW obneNoiN
o0 8SNOH Xa|y
ApJeoulg | unod SVE ZZVd | SAIBJUICD | 80l0d PIO |  Iojjlouncd
u
ouwifs HNOYD
oo BUWESUN(] | UCULS U0y
Ajgieouls | unod 1M €2vd uooungy auois 9z | JOjjiounon)
{iey
siepy jleysiepn
lojjio BA0ID) aonig
Aaisouis | unon X8 £2vd uooung aU0ig JOI0IA | IOHIoUNnOD
18010
avaIH Sadineg U Hodsuel}
Ajinjyyiey s 1d8 LEvd | d1IOH007 Aowiy | awdoaag Algnd
ERITNETS
UOISIAI] | soueinguuy
Alinjuyiey 4IS ave cvd AZISIVd | PEOY MBID) | 1SS YInog Ysijoog
SinoA deaq 9ppY SPPY yPRY ePPY ZPPY PPY SUIeN




Page 17

19 February 2008
Your Ref: PF/MCD/C/58.29
QOur Ref: T480/A0

Mr Paul Farrell

Roads & Amenities Services
Milton House

Milton Avenue

Dunoon

PA23 7TDU

Dear Mr Farrell

THE ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL (ROUTES C57 GLENBRANTER BACK ROA}) :
AND U12 SUCCOUTH ROAD) (20 AND 30MPH SPEED LIMITS) ORDER 200 R

Thank vou for your letter dated 8 February 2008 regarding the above.

I can confirm that I have no objections to the proposals based on the information 'pm{fidec'i.:: B -

Yours sincerely fomre

David Ferguson

Sergeant ” ' P F _ _

ij ﬂi’;
S,
TNVESYTOR IN PEOPLE

Warking Tigether - Building Sater Commmsliies www.strathclyde.police.



Page 18 .
J AR5

STRACHUR & DISTRICT COMMUNITY COUNCIL
Secretary: David Fiddes, Letters Cottage, Strathlachlan, Cairndow, Argyll, PA27 8BZ
Tel: 01369 860776 email: david@]etterscottage.fsnet.co.uk

13 February 2008

Mr Paul Farrell

Roads & Amenity Services i
Argyll & Bute Council i

Milton House . Ly 0%
Milton Avenue ;

Dunoon ; _

PA23 7TDU i T

Dear Paul

20 and 30MPH Speed Limits C57 & Ul2, Strachur.
Many thanks for your letter (Ref: PF/MCD/C/58.29) of 8 ¥February 2008 regarding
proposed changes to speed limits on the Glenbranter Back Road and Succoth Road in
Strachur. The proposals are perfectly in-line with the wishes of the community as
expressed to the Community Council so we fully support your proposals. We thank you

for responding so positively to our concerns.

Yours sincerely

2 Loas_

David Fiddes
(Secretary)



Page 19
- AP

Mrs Marion Mooney
Tombuidhe Cottage
Strachur

By Cairndow

Argyll PA27 8DH

Head of Democratic Services & Governance
Argyll & Bute Council

Kilmory

Lochgilphead

Argyll PA31 8RT

30 October 2008
Dear Sir/ Madam
Notice of proposed speed restrictions on (57 Glenbranter back road and Succoth road

These roads are small country roads, lined with a few houses, forming part of the Cowal
Way. A change in status from unrestricted to restricted will make it far easier for
housebuilding and other developments to proceed - for instance by removing some of the
planning obstacles for new driveways and access roads,

Whilst a 20mph speed limit in the area surrounding the primary school is appropriate for
safety reasons, restrictions elsewhere seem somewhat redundant. It is simply not possible
to drive at speeds in excess of 30 or 40mph in any event given the nature of these narrow,
winding roads.

A more appropriate solution 1o any perceived problems with these roads, beyond the
school area, would be to erect signage to reflect the roads’ status as single-track roads,
and to add passing places where required.

That would have the dual benefit of securing both thcﬁeﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁ: of road-users and the
character of these local roads; as opposed to (,iposing specd res‘t:"j‘pﬁ"o‘r’w which may well
end 'up ‘vevuiniin Sionows fui developimicats that are not in keoping with the village
character nor the current Strachur & District Community Action Plan. Reference is made
to the priorities stated in that Plan to move away from building large, expensive houses
which neither blend into the landscape nor meet local housing need. Development must
not continue in the cutrent vein of ignoring the surrounding environment (including, for
example, unnecessary tree-cutting and damage to road surface drainage).

1 look forward to being kept appraised of the progress of this notice.

Yours faithfully M )

Mrs Marion Mooney



. : Page 20
Hﬁcﬂj « thoc/‘a ’{"'t_, J(r‘v jeky % (aaogvr'rn&nu. ﬁm;’“."og/"“ Ccﬁa:j{
A,.ﬂa Uy Bute C@q;vc.«.f) K;'(f,ma,‘j) Strachun, Af;yjﬁf
FA 21 ORT FAL? & DH
a?ﬁ//c/oa
‘SEC‘Teoms OF C&%7 Gderan~\Ler Boawe Ret | AQCDg

¥ Succethn Rob. — J/aa&o( Rest vetion ﬁvao\(a{.ﬁ.

(%.uw‘ c(r} /Modam-,

ﬁof/\, ch(s &t .fr:-\JCt fmc;’-\’, Coarg‘t’z] /‘oacﬂ‘ wAfuC P)qvt
not Fangeel matecally Since thay were surveged 1 tha cacly 18007
Thern raral churaten (ved Lo Thgmm Auixj Fncorporated tn th Cowva l ch_

l/\/z, a/c no’fi o(a\juiff teo +As ';\.?DMI/-‘A 2 O Mo neqn‘f’fu I(,Kooﬂ" /“/‘D'—Uti}h
tha 30 mph 2’cmlr:] /Mc/ﬂasaf v to Che bo(,m(/amJ "’J thn. Natioaal Park GfJ
ne motemal Agnf_éié afaaf Jzam O[c-(;' (c‘{'aézl—:j thogt whost webhes are te
c,/cancje €A prucal choractee c(,](fi“ rocad rm __jlf(Vou/\(Df a Meoackoo ]/,‘(fc‘é,{
(,)(‘{LAS;QH‘L w.f%’é 31‘&.48( /tou-su e /O(-uf'n;lq.cn'f J’t‘f{&s q(#nbdv?j Vi ews 'é‘g e
rediclent s (l\}/\...o Cé(rtQC{j Aeve unncccssqéi(‘:] (O/.v/aw( A«Q&/‘?tr\cwg % (jca Eleel o
,Sa.és%an‘ém[ l’!umjoef w]L na—f/ve_ ‘Erc,e_() J’:n J[avour\ oJL ((1?1 _\tjbvw J—qbt,
o(r‘fvcwocjx and teee bosg éqrc/tns,

T’AV.Z cau,}«onmquL(J O(Gma(yr;l? J'm‘fgacrf ed— ftmovia(j %f&ks J_ar*
hou.&ir\g] ((/Cbmal hcr"fﬁt 6/ Gaﬁ{l:.anﬁ) an_mf '{’Ax fUra (f{’J ol 4 m"é—}" ,"’C‘[j Q‘ﬁfﬂtid o
frowits which stand out feom o natural Jgé‘f,'nj Cntw Aovaes at 4
r['/‘apj;w!r‘ enel -’0[\ GC?.QA&MA‘{H(‘ [:}ncfd_ f‘oaoﬁ) !Ct/'e(éj OZ{"E.MO’\O{J *'6/‘1.&1‘ édz‘uu

CounciC @nol s Sclerd inate boclics efo whateper é/w(j cam o reole
’6/\.&,42. "é(‘enof&‘ ’n ddvouf aJ— St a/a/:/oaoé Presar, éa(&wwf ’é’/t_am ﬁw‘{' 00;}
(&nu{owr\(ni Jc'a ffr;:j oV fAAEmJ&fV(&J €0 J&a/afvfzf oﬁl‘ (Qﬂ&[ otcﬁ (Cfer“é'eu}

I-ﬂ. €A Guﬂ/‘ent LC_»C)"!O’?‘I(.C- O(tmc'{@) VE’J ,Kﬂg(/af&c:fﬁn)c.e.i_ 7/(9 m,_.j cence.
W e o ekl {’}\& e ol Ve o8l das ¢ {:7 mf Y2y Aou‘jcx © - 'f"/uAe road§ {7
Qm/ﬂé(‘j rin R qu'f‘dﬁt oA cat o K ef rastic B L OB s C,Lﬁf‘mqfé&

Aﬁ/{’ {’fun. roads .é“, c[ad,j‘n;ff‘ﬂo( cty Fr IJ\!P\jC@{/‘Gc&“ (’ffw_d Qe et
us le /n la » , i .
£ ’éqlﬂ 4 ’{;"' 3 d/ Wfoédt % d(d("(;ﬂ(-& O‘{r‘a}naejﬁ, J—or (,i::.:ja Vt/\flcéj 5 J{':)ffrzj
d;\“’tw‘u(jx [Cj (Zs cttnreat road §fate cirouncd Oakbqnx)SoQJ& :.sa[ Tombe
'00&0(7@. Q,,\r:f: /LG(VL ﬁt!/o /?ﬂ/‘;tﬁfét/ /OC{J.S'J—ﬁj /o(é(_{‘f .

f .(",\M,;—(—,. Jaq Lu'féi« /'ndlorm P2 d c# ﬂ,( am%ﬁcme &/ 'fAQJE/:/cf_(q

_ @ lag sz\ g
A C7 ! d‘s M7 ' “7{;44 ,Z\qu (:F S A e Are



8

Page 21
AL

Roads and Amenity Services
Mitton House, Milton Avenue, Dunoon, PA23 7TDU

vir J Mooney Tet: (01369) 708600 Fax: {01369) 708623
Tombuidhe Cottage e mail : Paut farreli@argyli-bute. gov.uk
Strachur WEbSItef www. argyli-bute.gov.uk
By Cairncow Ask For: Paul Farrell
y OurRef:  PF/MCDICI58.29
PA27 8DH Yotur Ref:
Date: 20 November 2008

Dear Mr Mooney

THE ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL

(ROUTE C57 GLENBRANTER BACK ROAD AND U12 SUCCOTH ROAD) (30MPH
AND PART TIME 206 MPH SPEED LIMIT)

(AMENDMENT) ORDER 200

{ refer to your letter received which objected to the introduction of the above speed
restrictions.

It is also noted that on a subseqguent meeting on Tuesday 18" November with Mr P
Farrelt the concerns relating to the potentiai deveiopment of the southern section of
Glenbranter Back Road were discussed.

The Local Area Pian has approved infill development on this section of carriageway.
The issues raised to the 30mph speed limit are considered 1o be planning issues.

The introduction of the proposed speed limits are to improve the safety for ail road users
including yourself and persons traveliing to and from the nearby schoot.

If you feel unable to withidraw your objection | require that you notify me in writing within
14 days of the date of this letter and your sustained objection will be continued to &
hearing.

if { do not hear from you within 14 days | shali assume your objection is withdrawn.

Yours sincerely

Network Manager East
Network and Environment Services
Bute and Cowal



Page 22

Marion Mooney
Tombuidhe Cottage
Strachur

P? By Cairndow
Argyll PA27 8DH

Paul Farrell,

Network Manager Fast,
Roads & Amenity Services,
Argyll & Bute Council,
Milton Ave.,

Dunoon PA23 7DU

3 December 2008
Notice of the proposed speed restrictions on C57 Glenbranter back road and Succoth road

MNear Mr. Farrell,

Further to my letter of the 30™ October and our meefing at Tombuidhe on the 18% November, I respond to the
discussions we had then and also to the points raised in your subsequent letter of 20th November.

Firstly, your proposal to introduce 4 sets of speed restriction signs on the C57 within a distance of less than a mile
from the Strachur end seems over complicated and quite possibly confusing. In the interests of road safety on the
C57, it would surely be better that construction vehicles for self-build housing had restricted or alternative access
along this road, given the presence of the school.

Secondly, with respect to the area around Tombuidhe & Oakbank, the most recently approved outline planning
permission (north of Oakbank) refers to the five new houses as bemg a round-off (not an infill) development. The
proposal for a 30mph restriction here (rather than 40mph or current statos) is 1 feel related to current planning
applications and to facilitate housing development rather than being a road safety issue - as I said at our meeting.

Thirdly, in further support of my position, I refer you to the minutes of Strachur Community Council meeting of
September2008 (www strachur,org.uk), where one of the members (who is responsible for the clearance operations
currently taking place on the land north of Qakbank) requested information from the secretary about the progress
of the application to extend the speed restriction on the C57 to beyond the school.

1ne clear evidence 1o me is that the proposal for the speed restriction beyond the school is being driven by those
with an interest in self-build housing along this currently fine rural road.

My objection to this part of the C57 stands. I expect this will now proceed to a hearing and you will keep me
informed.

Yours sincerely,

Marion Mooney Pl/’cw o/ “@{? i j, .



Page 2 .
age 23 s

John Mooney

H;, Tombuidhe Cotiage
Strachur
By Cairndow
Argyll PA27 8DH

Paul Farrell,

Network Manager East,
Roads & Amenity Services,
Argyll & Bute Council,
Milton Ave.,

Dunoon PA23 7TDU

3 December 2008
Natice of the propesed speed restrictions on C57 Glenbranter back road and Succoth road

Veagy M. Farrell,

Further to my letter of the 29 Qctober and our meeting at Tombuidhe on the 18" November, | respond fo the
discussions we ad then and also to the points raised in your subsequent letier of 20th November.

Firstly, your proposal to introduce 4 sets of speed restriction signs on the C57 within a distance of less than a mile
from the Strachur end seems over complicated and quite possibly confusing. In the interests of road safety on the
C57, it would surely be better that construction vehicles for self-build housing had restricted or alternative access
along this road, given the presence of the school.

Secondly, with respect to the area around Tombuidhe & Oakbank, the most recently approved outline planning
permission (north of Qakbank) refers to the five new houses as being a round-off (not an infill) development. The
proposal for & 30mph restriction here (rather than 40mph or current status) is I feel related to current planning
apphications and to facilitate housing development rather than being a road safety issue - as I said at our meeting.

Thirdhy, in further support of my position, [ refer you to the minutes of Strachur Community Council meeting of
September2008 (www strachur.orp.uk), where one of the members (who is responsible for the clearance operations
currently (aking place on the land north of Qakbank) requested information from the secretary about the progress
of the application to extend the speed restriction on the C57 to beyond the school.

1oe clear evidence to me is (at the proposal for the speed restyiction beyond the school is being driven by those
with. an mierest 1 self~build housing along this currently fine rural road.

My objection to this part of the C57 stands. I expect this will now proceed to a hearing and you will keep me
informed.

Yours sincerely, y ﬁm

John Mooney




Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25 Agenda Item 3a

PLANNING HEARING
PROCEDURE

The Director of Operational Services representative (Paul Farrell) will be
asked to present his recommendations to the Area Committee.

The statutory Consultees as shown below have been invited to provide a
verbal presentation on their written submissions to the Area Committee.

The Committee is aware that two spokespersons wish to speak on behalf
of the Objectors to the application. The order of speaking will be
determined at the opening of the Hearing.

The Objectors have a period of not more than 15 minutes in which to
make their presentation to the Committee.

Area Committee Members will have the opportunity to ask any questions
of the Director of Operational Services representative, the Consultees,
and Objectors.

When there are no further questions the Chair will ask all parties if they
wish to comment and sum up on any particular information given by
any other party.

STARTING WITH
- The Director of Operational Services
Representative
- The Consultees
- The Objectors

The Chairman will ask if everyone is satisfied that they have had a fair
hearing.

The Area Committee will then debate the merits of the case and reach a
decision on the application.



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Traffic Order Hearing
	3a Traffic Order Hearing Procedure Note

